
From: William Beran
To: Laurie Gharis
Cc: Garrett Arthur; Abiy Berehe
Subject: Petition on Montgomery County Groundwater Overuse - TCEQ Docket No. 2024-0967-MIS
Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 2:45:07 PM
Attachments: TCEQ - GMA 14, 11, 12 & 15 mailing addresses.docx

Laurie,
                Per TAC 293.23 (e), please find evidence in attachments 1, 2, 3, and 4 of receipt of the
subject petition by the Districts within and adjacent to GMA 14.  These are the Return Receipts from
14 of the 16 Districts involved -  Return Receipts were not received from Lone Star GCD and Coastal

Plains GCD.  However, please see the emailed affidavit I received from Coastal Plains in the 5th

attachment.  (For your convenience, the sixth attachment is again the total list you’ve previously
received of all recipients.)
                The US Postal Service notified me their records show receipt of the petition by Lone Star
GCD (the subject of the petition) on June 7, 2024 at 11:18 am by Tiffany White, a lady in their admin
office.  Also, there is public record by way of streaming of the LSGCD June 11, 2024, monthly
meeting (~52 minutes into the recording) that General Council Stacey Reeves discussed the nature
of the petition with the Board and what avenues the TCEQ might take.  She also obtained Board
authorization to write up comments on the petition for delivery to the TCEQ within 35 days.  I trust
that this is adequate evidence that LSGCD did receive the petition?   
                BTW, all this process is new to me and I greatly appreciate you and your colleagues prompt
and patient replies to my inquiries on navigating the system properly.
                                -Bill
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Mailing Addresses of Groundwater Conservation and Subsidence Districts in and adjacent to GMA14

GMA 14							GMA 12

Bluebonnet GCD						Mid-East Texas GCD

P.O. Box 269							P.O. Box477

Navasota, TX  77868						Madisonville, TX  77864



Brazoria County GCD						Brazos Valley GCD

111 E. Locust Street						P.O. Box 528

Building A-29, Suite 140						Hearne, TX  77859

Angleton, TX 77515

								Lost Pines GCD

Lone Star GCD							317 E. Hempstead St.

655 Conroe Park North Drive					Giddings, TX  78942

Conroe, TX  77303

								Post Oak Savannah GCD

Lower Trinity GCD						P.O. Box 92

602 E. Church Street, #150					Milano, TX  76556

Livingston, TX  77351



Southwest Texas GCD

P.O. Box 1407							GMA 15

Jasper, TX  75951

								Fayette County GCD

Harris – Galveston Subsidence District				255 Svoboda Lane, Room 115

1660 West Bay Area Boulevard					LaGrange, TX  78945

Friendswood, TX  77546

								Colorado County GCD

Fort Bend Subsidence District					910 Milam St.

301 Jackson St., Suite 639					Columbus, TX  78934

Richmond, TX  77469

								Costal Bend GCD

								P.O. Box 341

								Wharton, TX  77488

GMA 11

								Coastal Plains GCD

Pineywoods GCD						2200 7th Street, Suite 401

General  Manager						Bay City, TX  77414

P.O. Box 635187

Nacogdoches, TX  75963

Bill Beran,  12002 Walden Rd, Montgomery, TX  77356	wberan@consolidated.net
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GMA 14       GMA 12 

Bluebonnet GCD      Mid-East Texas GCD 
P.O. Box 269       P.O. Box477 
Navasota, TX  77868      Madisonville, TX  77864 
 
Brazoria County GCD      Brazos Valley GCD 
111 E. Locust Street      P.O. Box 528 
Building A-29, Suite 140      Hearne, TX  77859 
Angleton, TX 77515 
        Lost Pines GCD 
Lone Star GCD       317 E. Hempstead St. 
655 Conroe Park North Drive     Giddings, TX  78942 
Conroe, TX  77303 
        Post Oak Savannah GCD 
Lower Trinity GCD      P.O. Box 92 
602 E. Church Street, #150     Milano, TX  76556 
Livingston, TX  77351 
 
Southwest Texas GCD 
P.O. Box 1407       GMA 15 
Jasper, TX  75951 
        Fayette County GCD 
Harris – Galveston Subsidence District    255 Svoboda Lane, Room 115 
1660 West Bay Area Boulevard     LaGrange, TX  78945 
Friendswood, TX  77546 
        Colorado County GCD 
Fort Bend Subsidence District     910 Milam St. 
301 Jackson St., Suite 639     Columbus, TX  78934 
Richmond, TX  77469 
        Costal Bend GCD 
        P.O. Box 341 
        Wharton, TX  77488 
GMA 11 
        Coastal Plains GCD 
Pineywoods GCD      2200 7th Street, Suite 401 
General  Manager      Bay City, TX  77414 
P.O. Box 635187 
Nacogdoches, TX  75963 




